




EXHIBIT



 

 
Board of Trustees 

February 22, 2022 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

 

This is an official record of the Board of Trustees, The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD, an Agency of 

the State, established by the Harris County Commissioners Court under provisions of Chapter 534 of the Health 

and Safety Code of the State of Texas. 

 

 

PLACE OF MEETING:  Conference Room 104  

  9401 Southwest Freeway     

    Houston, Texas 77074 

 

TYPE OF MEETING:  Regular 

  

 DATE:    February 22, 2022 

TRUSTEES 

IN ATTENDANCE:    Mr. Shaukat Zakaria, Chair 

Dr. George Santos, Vice Chairperson 

    Dr. Lois Moore, Vice Chairperson 

    Mr. Gerald Womack, Secretary 

 Judge Bonnie Hellums     

    Mr. Jim Lykes  

Robin Gearing PhD  

Sheriff E. Gonzalez-Videoconference 

      

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:      

                                                     

 

I.          Declaration of Quorum  

Mr. Shaukat Zakaria, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:54 a.m. noting that a quorum of 

the Board was in attendance. 

 

II. Public Comments 

Mr. Shaukat Zakaria, Chairperson, announced the floor is open for public comments. There were 

no public comments made.  

 

III. Approval of Minutes  

          

MOTION BY: SANTOS  SECOND: HELLUMS 

       

With unanimous affirmative votes 

BE IT RESOLVED the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees meeting held on Wednesday, 

 January 26, 2022 as presented under Exhibit F-1, are approved. 

Page 4 of 159



 

 
Board of Trustees 

February 22, 2022 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 
IV. Chief Executive Officer’s Report was provided by CEO Wayne Young  

  Mr. Young provided a Chief Executive Officer report to the Board.  

       
       V.  Committee Reports and Action were presented by the respective chairs:  

 A.  Resource Committee Report and/or Action- G. Womack, Chair 

   1.  FY’22 Year-to-Date Budget Report- January 

 

 B. Quality Committee Report and/or Action- G. Santos, Chair 

 

            C.   Program Committee Report and/or Action- B. Hellums, Chair 

 

 D. Governance Committee Report and/or Action-J. Lykes, Chair 

  

      VI.  Consent Agenda 

 

 

A. Approve FY’21 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January 

 

B. February 2022 New Contracts Over 50K 

 

C. February 2022 Contract Amendments Over 50K 

 

D. February 2022 Contract Renewals Over 50K 

 

E. February 2022 Contract Ratifications Over 50K 

 

F. February 2022 Interlocal Agreements 

 

G. NEW POLICIES 

1. Corporate Compliance 

2. COVID Vaccinations 

3. Fee Schedule/Standard Charge 

4. Personal Property 

 

H. NO CHANGES 

1. Confidentiality and Disclosure of Patient Health Information 

2. Delegations in the Absence of the Chief Executive Officer 

3. Drug/Alcohol Testing Pre-Employment 

4. Dues and Membership Fees 

5. Employment Eligibility Verification for Worker in the United States 

6. Investment Policy 

7. Lactation Breaks 

8. Overtime Compensation 

Page 5 of 159



 

 
Board of Trustees 

February 22, 2022 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 5 

9. Patient Access to Medical Records 

10. Pharmaceutical or Patient Assistance Programs (PAP) 

11. Security of Patient Identifying Information 

12. Shift Differential 

13. Signature for Authorization 

14. Solicitation of/and Acceptance of Donations (Money, Goods or Services) 

15. State Service Contract Monitoring and Performance Reporting  

16. Student internship Program 

 

I. MINOR CHANGES 

 

1. Corporate Card  

2. Employee Counseling, Supervision, Progressive Discipline and Termination 

3. Employee Referral Bonus Program 

4. Equal Employment Opportunity 

5. Linguistic Competence Services 

6. Obligation to Identify Individuals or Entities Excluded from Participation in Federal 

Health Care Programs 

7. Professional Behavior and Attire 

8. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (“The Act”) and, The American with Disabilities 

Act (“ADA”) (Consumers) 

9. Standardized Patient Record Form 

10. Temporary Personnel Services 

11. Termination of General Revenue Contract Providers with Harris Center-IDD Services 

12.  Transfers-promotions-Demotions 

13. Vehicle Operations 

14. Volunteer Program 

 

J. POLICY CHANGES 

 

1. Credentialing Policy 

2. Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 

3. Medical Services 

4. Payment of Accrued Leave Upon Separation 

5. Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Delegation Protocol 

6. Research Procedures and the Committee for the Protection of Human Subjects. 

7. Social Media Use 

 

MOTION:  Dr. Santos moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through J except for agenda 

item J6, Exhibit F-48-for Research Procedures and the Committee for the Protection of Human 

Subjects policy.  

SECOND:  Lykes seconded the motion 

BE IT RESOLVED, with unanimous affirmative vote, Consent Agenda items A through J were   

approved agenda items with an exception to agenda item J-6, Exhibit F-48 Research Procedures 

and the Committee for the Protection of Human Subjects. 

 

    

Page 6 of 159



 

 
Board of Trustees 

February 22, 2022 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 5 

     VII.       Consider and Take Action 

 

A. Board Resolution: Improving Approval Process of Routine and Required Expenses 

 

MOTION BY:  SANTOS  SECOND: WOMACK 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes BE IT RESOLVED Board Resolution: Improving Approval 

Process of Routine and Required Expenses, are approved. 

 

B. Transfer January Enhanced FMAP Funds to COVID-10 eFMAP 

 

MOTION BY:  SANTOS   SECOND: WOMACK 

 

A. With unanimous affirmative votes BE IT RESOLVED C Transfer January Enhanced 

FMAP Funds to COVID-10 eFMAP, are approved. 

 

      VIII. Review and Comment 

A. Procurement and Contracts Initiative, Sean Kim, Kendra Thomas and Michelle 

Morris presented the Procurement and Contracts Initiative to the Full Board. 

B. Information Security Follow up-IT Roadmap, Wes Farris and Mustafa Cochinwala 

presented the Information Security Follow up-IT Roadmap to the Full Board. 

C. Five Year Financial Forecast-Sean Kim presented the Five Year Financial Forecast to 

the Full Board. 

D. Market Compensation Review-Wayne Young and Sean Kim presented the Market 

Compensation Review to the Full Board. 

 

         IX.    Board Chair’s Report- Mr. Zakaria provided his Board Chair’s report  

 

X.      Executive Session - 

At 11:48 a.m. Chairperson Mr. Shaukat Zakaria announced the Board would enter into   

Executive Session for the following reasons: 

 

• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees 

reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of 

this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the 

agenda. 

 

• In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas Government Code, Discussion of Personnel 

Matters related to the Nomination of Individual Board members as Board Officers to 

the Audit Committee. 

 

• In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas Government Code, Discussion of personnel 

matters related to Executive Leadership –Wayne Young, CEO 

Page 7 of 159



 

 
Board of Trustees 

February 22, 2022 

MINUTES 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

  XI.  Reconvene into Open Session 

At 12:13 p.m., the Board of Trustees reconvened into open session.  

 

     XII.  Consider and Take Action as a Result of the Executive Session 

The Full Board took the following actions: 

 

1. Audit Committee Members- Chair Zakaria moved for the approval of the following Audit 

Committee Members for February 22, 2022-February 21, 2023:  Dr. L. Moore- Chair, Dr. 

G. Santos, Mr. Jim Lykes, Mr. G. Womack, Mrs. Bonnie Hellums, and Dr. Robin Gearing. _  

 

The motion was seconded by Dr. G. Santos.    

 

The motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes. 

      

ADJOURN 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: WOMACK 
Motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:13 P.M. 

 

         
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Shaukat Zakaria, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD 

Page 8 of 159



EXHIBIT F-2



 
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

  

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees on March 15, 2022

Financial Report

Page 9 of 159



Page 10 of 159



Actual Budget Variance
Revenues 22,308$          19,857$          2,451$            
Expenditures 24,863 25,899 1,036

Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources (2,555)$          (6,042)$          3,487$            

Actual Budget Variance
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 5,145$            (482)$             5,627$            

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Financial Summary

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Month (,000)

Year-to-date (,000)

 

Page 2

Page 11 of 159



 
 

 
 

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ %

Total Revenues:
Harris County and Local $ 4,507,068 4,667,304$     (160,236)$        -3% 27,202,008$   27,995,595$   (793,587)$       -3%
PAP / Samples 601,728 1,025,907       (424,179)  -41% 4,399,105       6,155,398       (1,756,293)      -29%
Interest 5,861 4,166              1,695  41% 29,272            24,996            4,276              17%
State General 8,012,311 8,043,355       (31,044)  0% 60,021,439     59,881,511     139,928          0%
State Grants 820,923 1,189,482       (368,559) c -31% 5,869,198       7,136,887       (1,267,689)      -18%
Federal Grants 5,254,648 2,139,740       3,114,908 d 146% 17,387,994     12,852,624     4,535,370       35%  
3rd party billings 3,105,434 2,787,321       318,113 e 11% 12,916,559     15,865,827     (2,949,268)      -19%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- -------------
Total Revenue 22,307,973 19,857,275 2,450,698 f 12% 127,825,576 129,912,838 (2,087,262) -2%

Total Expenses:
Salaries and Fringe 17,766,480  17,870,818     104,338 g 1% 105,755,550   0 105,465,294   (290,256) 0%
Travel 79,476 159,770          80,294 50% 447,886          0 1,236,685       788,799          64%
Contracts and Consultants 1,767,099 1,825,534       58,435 3% 10,608,195     0 10,956,680     348,485          3%
HCPC Contract 2,317,441 2,369,793       52,352 2% 13,946,995     0 14,218,758     271,763          2%
Supplies and Drugs 955,641 1,368,251       412,610 30% 6,775,892       0 8,210,136       1,434,244       17%
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint) 302,638 569,214          266,576 h 47%  2,574,899       0 3,277,325       702,426          21%
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint) 717,459 549,122          (168,337) i -31%  2,861,668       0 3,350,399       488,731          15%
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint) 47,984 38,057            (9,927)  -26% 287,763          0 224,338          (63,425)           -28%
Telephone and Utilities 256,065 262,006          5,941  2% 1,574,526       0 1,498,409       (76,117)           -5%
Insurance, Legal, Audit 167,203 250,122          82,919  33% 941,160          0 1,449,691       508,531          35%
Other 474,719 585,498          110,779  19% 2,938,194       0 3,532,291       594,097          17%
Claims Denials 10,462 50,787            40,325 79% 59,821            0 300,967          241,146          80%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- -----------
Total Expenses 24,862,666 25,898,971 1,036,306 j 4% 148,772,549 153,720,972 4,948,423 3%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources (2,554,693) a (6,041,696) 3,487,004 (20,946,974) (23,808,134) 2,861,160

Funds from other sources:
Use of  fund balance - CapEx 370,876          -                  370,876          1,773,059       -                  1,773,059       
Use of  fund balance - COVID-19 -                  -                  -                   982,500          -                  982,500          
Fund Balance DSRIP 432,753          432,753          -                  2,694,833       2,694,833       -                  
Waiver 1115 Revenues 3,727,126       3,727,126       -                  20,631,658     20,631,658     -                  
DSRIP Transition -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
COVID-19 FMAP Allocation -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Insurance Proceeds 3,704              -                  3,704              10,324            -                  10,324            
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                  -                  -                  -                  -                      -                  

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- --------------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 1,979,766$     (1,881,817)$    3,861,584$     5,145,400$     b (481,643)$       5,627,043$     

============ ============ ============ ============ ============ ============
 

Favorable  or (Unfavorable) Favorable  or (Unfavorable)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparison of Revenue and Expenses - Actual to Budget 

Month Ended February 28, 2022 Six Months Ended February 28, 2022

Variance Variance

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Page 3

Page 12 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparative Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2022

Ending Balance Increase/(Decrease)
January 31, 2022 February 28, 2022 February

Assets   

Cash and Cash Equivalents 122,258,696$           108,090,727$           (14,167,969)$           a
Inventory - includes RX 276,020                    274,347                     (1,673)                      b
Prepaid Expenses 9,704,458                 9,686,074                  (18,384)                    c
A/R Medicaid, Medicare, 3rd Party 11,998,162               14,453,261               2,455,099                
    Less Bad Debt Reserve (6,905,823)                (6,905,823)               -                           
A/R Other 16,344,491               15,941,539                (402,952)                  d
A/R DSRIP 9,021,801                 14,180,182                5,158,381                 
Total Current Assets 162,697,805             155,720,307            (6,977,498)                

Land 6,432,036                 6,432,036                 -                           
Building 25,773,792               25,773,792               -                           
Building Improvements 21,621,995               21,621,995               -                           
Furniture and Fixtures 7,591,701                 7,634,469                 42,768                     
Vehicles 1,569,768                 1,569,768                 -                           
Construction in Progress 17,475,804               17,846,681               370,877                   
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 80,465,096               80,878,741               413,645                   

TOTAL ASSETS 243,162,901$           236,599,048$          (6,563,853)$             

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Unearned Income 26,474,101$             17,139,366$             (9,334,735)$             e
Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payables 24,729,499               25,911,264                1,181,765                f
Current Portion Long Term Debt -                            -                            -                           
Total Current Liabilities 51,203,600               43,050,630               (8,152,970)               

State Escheatment Payable 41,354                      41,270                      (84)                           
Total Non Current Liabilities 41,354                      41,270                      (84)                           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,244,954               43,091,900               (8,153,054)               

General Fund Balance 18,308,381               17,892,061                (416,320)                  g
Nonspendable

Investment in Inventories 276,020                    274,347                    (1,673)                      
Investment In Fixed Assets 80,465,097               80,878,741               413,644                   

 
Assigned:
Current Capital Projects 19,222,365               18,851,488               (370,877)                  h
Future Purchases of Real Property and IT Infrastructure 1,365,842                 1,365,842                 -                           
   Self Insurance 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 -                           
   ECI Building Use 361,664                    361,664                    -                           
   Waiver 1115 61,411,932               60,979,184               (432,748)                  i
   COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 486,658                    904,067                    417,409                    
   Compensated Absences 4,854,354                 4,854,354                 -                           
Total 188,752,313             188,361,748            (390,565)                  

Year to Date Excess Revenues over
(under) Expenditures 3,165,634                 5,145,400                 1,979,766                

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 191,917,947             193,507,148             1,589,201                 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 243,162,901$           236,599,048$          (6,563,853)$             

Page 4

Page 13 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

I. Comparison of Revenue and Expenses
a. For the month of February 2022, the sixth month of the fiscal year, the Harris Center is reporting

excess Expenditures over Revenues of $2,554,693.  

b. The year-to-date amount translates to Excess Revenues over Expenditures of $5,145,400 after use
of fund balance, fund balance CapEx, fund balance DSRIP, Waiver 1115 revenues and insurance
proceeds are considered.

c. State Grants are unfavorable to budget by $368,559 due to timing of construction expenses related 
to the Healthy Community Grant.

d. Federal grants are favorable to budget by $3,114,908 due to funding from several new federal block grants
and ARPA grants. In addition MAC ADMIN Claiming funds were adjusted to recognize all MAC funds due to 
the Center.

e. Third Party Billings are favorable to budget by $318,113.

f. Total Revenue is favorable to budget by $2,450,698.

g. Salaries and Fringe Benefits are favorable to budget by $104,338. 

h. Equipment is favorable to budget by $266,576 due to timing of expenses.

i. Building is unfavorable to budget by $168,337 due to expenses for Board approved capital
projects funded from reserves.

j. Total Expenses are favorable to budget by $1,036,306.
 

Page 5

Page 14 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash
on hand, demand deposit accounts and short term investments with maturities of less 
than ninety days. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from the prior month because of
operations.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Cash-General Fund Bank of America 7,238,807$             6,667,250$             (571,557)$             
Cash-General Fund Chase 52,295,412             37,963,609             (14,331,803)         
Cash-BOA ACH Vendor 158,381                  579,078                  420,697                
Cash-FSA-Discovery 208,445                  217,166                  8,721                     
Cash-Pharmacy Chase -                           112                          112                        
Petty Cash 5,700                       5,700                       -                         
Investments-TexPool General Fund 1,001,743               1,001,791               48                          
Investments-TexPool Self Insurance 2,289,302               2,289,413               111                        
Investments-TexPool Prime 31,326,211             31,328,943             2,732                     
Investments-Texas Class 27,734,695             28,037,665             302,970                

122,258,696$        108,090,727$        (14,167,969)$       
  

 
b. Inventory normally does not significantly change from month to month. The balance is

normally updated annually at the time of the year end physical inventory. PAP/Drug samples
are not included in inventory, as this inventory does not belong to the Center.
Inventory consists of the following:

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Inventory-Central Supplies 28,052$                  28,052$                  -$                       
Supplies Used (17,215)                   (18,888)                   (1,673)                   
Inventory-Drugs 265,183                  265,183                  -                         
Total Inventory 276,020$                274,347$                (1,673)$                 

c. Prepaid Expenses decreased due to amortization of prepaid insurance and other prepaid items.

Ending Balance

Ending Balance

Page 6

Page 15 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable decreased in February.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Villas at Bayou Park 60,433             60,433                -$                    
Pear Grove 39,937             39,937                -                       
Pasadena Cottages 72,252             79,167                6,915                  
Employee -                    -                       -                       
Pecan Village 4,401               4,401                  -                       
Acres Homes Garden 92,516             94,096                1,580                  
General Accounts Receivable 1,142,233        1,142,233           -                       
Pharmacy PBM -                    595                      595                      
Harris County Projects 737,926           855,113              117,186              
Harris County Juvenile Probation 757,383           449,237              (308,147)             
Harris County Community Supervision 685,124           541,220              (143,904)             
Harris County Sheriff's Department 2,638,028        2,798,200           160,172              
ICFMR 176,897           158,715              (18,182)               
TCOOMMI-Special Needs 578,106           751,025              172,919              
TDCJ-Parole 123,000           143,500              20,500                
TDCJ-Substance Abuse 67,851             84,518                16,667                
TCOOMMI-Juvenile 197,731           244,044              46,313                

 Jail Diversion 2,357,077        1,695,297           (661,780)             
ECI 716,136           314,096              (402,041)             
ECI Respite 976                   949                      (28)                       
ECI SNAP 19,184             18,196                (988)                    
Federal CHH Navigation 101,961           181,403              79,441                
Federal Aot 61,312             119,296              57,984                
PATH-Mental Health Block Grant 107,042           231,129              124,087              
MH Block Grant-Coordinated Specialty Care 153,312           127,619              (25,693)               
DSHS SAPT Block Grant 108,243           227,953              119,710              
Enhanced Community Coordinator 94,471             97,177                2,705                  

Subtotal, A/R-Other 11,093,535$   10,459,548$      (633,987)$          

  

Ending Balance

Page 7

Page 16 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable Other (Continued)
Increase

(Decrease)
1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February

DSHS Mental Heath First Aid 20,205$             25,482$             5,277$               
HHSC ZEST-Zero Suicide 31,334               38,258               6,925                 
HCC Open Door 350,214             314,606             (35,607)              
HCS 22,416               22,416               -                      
Tx Home Living Waiver 314,550             301,618             (12,933)              
Federal DSHS Disaster Assistance 1,013,602         219,333             (794,268)            
DPP-BHS 2,178,997         2,624,219         445,222             
Helpline Contracts 229,391             247,881             18,490               
City of Houston-CCSI 50,537               50,537               -                      
City of Houston-DMD 10,332               20,663               10,332               
City of Houston-911 CCD Amended 28,183               60,079               31,897               
A/R - HHSC Projects 994,496             1,548,998         554,502             
Local TCDD C19 Vac Stipend 6,700                 7,900                 1,200                 

Grand Total A/R - Other 16,344,491$     15,941,539$     (402,952)$         

 
e. Unearned Income decreased due to expenditures of State General Revenue Funds. 

f. Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payable increased because of payment timing related to accounts
payable, payroll, and employee fringe benefit liabilities.

g. General Fund Balance decreased due to operations.

h. Current Capital Projects decreased due to expenses related to Board approved Capex projects.

i. Waiver 1115 Reserves decreased due to use of budgeted DSRIP reserves for operations.

j. Days of Operations in Reserve for Total Agency is 149 days versus 150 days for the prior month. 
 

III. Investment Portfolio

a. Total investments as of February 28, 2022 are $62,657,813 of which 100% is in government pools.
(Texas Class 45% and TexPool 55%)

b. Investments this month yielded interest income of $5,861.

Ending Balance

Page 8

Page 17 of 159



Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 27,734,695$             7,000,000$               (6,700,000)$              2,969$                      28,037,665$             44.7% 0.097%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 31,326,211               -$                          -$                          2,732                        31,328,943               50.0% 0.098%
TexPool General Fund 1,001,743                 49                             1,001,791                 1.6% 0.038%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,289,302                 111                           2,289,413                 3.7% 0.038%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,617,256              -                           -                           2,892                       34,620,148              55.3% 0.092%

Total Investments 62,351,951$             7,000,000$               (6,700,000)$              5,861$                      62,657,813$             100% 0.094%

 
3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 0.089%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 0.041%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of February 28,2022 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the 
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Texas CLASS GF 44.7%
TexPool Prime 50.0%
TexPool GF 1.6%
TexPool ISF 3.7%

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

February 28, 2022

Texas CLASS GF, 
44.7%

TexPool Prime, 50.0%

TexPool GF, 1.6% TexPool ISF, 3.7%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Page 9

Page 18 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

Report for February 2022

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Feb-22

YTD Total 
Through February

Lincoln Financial Group
Retirement Funds 
(401a, 403b, 457)

$2,400,000 $1,758,910 $9,394,639
 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $2,600,000 $1,850,142 $4,123,533

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items effective February 22, 2022.

Note: Non-employee portion of February payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 10% of Expenditures.

 

Page 10

Page 19 of 159



EXHIBIT F-3



 
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

  

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees on March 15, 2022

Financial Report

Page 20 of 159



Page 21 of 159



Actual Budget Variance
Revenues 22,308$          19,857$          2,451$            
Expenditures 24,863 25,899 1,036

Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources (2,555)$          (6,042)$          3,487$            

Actual Budget Variance
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 5,145$            (482)$             5,627$            

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Financial Summary

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Month (,000)

Year-to-date (,000)

 

Page 2

Page 22 of 159



 
 

 
 

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ %

Total Revenues:
Harris County and Local $ 4,507,068 4,667,304$     (160,236)$        -3% 27,202,008$   27,995,595$   (793,587)$       -3%
PAP / Samples 601,728 1,025,907       (424,179)  -41% 4,399,105       6,155,398       (1,756,293)      -29%
Interest 5,861 4,166              1,695  41% 29,272            24,996            4,276              17%
State General 8,012,311 8,043,355       (31,044)  0% 60,021,439     59,881,511     139,928          0%
State Grants 820,923 1,189,482       (368,559) c -31% 5,869,198       7,136,887       (1,267,689)      -18%
Federal Grants 5,254,648 2,139,740       3,114,908 d 146% 17,387,994     12,852,624     4,535,370       35%  
3rd party billings 3,105,434 2,787,321       318,113 e 11% 12,916,559     15,865,827     (2,949,268)      -19%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- -------------
Total Revenue 22,307,973 19,857,275 2,450,698 f 12% 127,825,576 129,912,838 (2,087,262) -2%

Total Expenses:
Salaries and Fringe 17,766,480  17,870,818     104,338 g 1% 105,755,550   0 105,465,294   (290,256) 0%
Travel 79,476 159,770          80,294 50% 447,886          0 1,236,685       788,799          64%
Contracts and Consultants 1,767,099 1,825,534       58,435 3% 10,608,195     0 10,956,680     348,485          3%
HCPC Contract 2,317,441 2,369,793       52,352 2% 13,946,995     0 14,218,758     271,763          2%
Supplies and Drugs 955,641 1,368,251       412,610 30% 6,775,892       0 8,210,136       1,434,244       17%
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint) 302,638 569,214          266,576 h 47%  2,574,899       0 3,277,325       702,426          21%
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint) 717,459 549,122          (168,337) i -31%  2,861,668       0 3,350,399       488,731          15%
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint) 47,984 38,057            (9,927)  -26% 287,763          0 224,338          (63,425)           -28%
Telephone and Utilities 256,065 262,006          5,941  2% 1,574,526       0 1,498,409       (76,117)           -5%
Insurance, Legal, Audit 167,203 250,122          82,919  33% 941,160          0 1,449,691       508,531          35%
Other 474,719 585,498          110,779  19% 2,938,194       0 3,532,291       594,097          17%
Claims Denials 10,462 50,787            40,325 79% 59,821            0 300,967          241,146          80%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- -----------
Total Expenses 24,862,666 25,898,971 1,036,306 j 4% 148,772,549 153,720,972 4,948,423 3%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources (2,554,693) a (6,041,696) 3,487,004 (20,946,974) (23,808,134) 2,861,160

Funds from other sources:
Use of  fund balance - CapEx 370,876          -                  370,876          1,773,059       -                  1,773,059       
Use of  fund balance - COVID-19 -                  -                  -                   982,500          -                  982,500          
Fund Balance DSRIP 432,753          432,753          -                  2,694,833       2,694,833       -                  
Waiver 1115 Revenues 3,727,126       3,727,126       -                  20,631,658     20,631,658     -                  
DSRIP Transition -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
COVID-19 FMAP Allocation -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Insurance Proceeds 3,704              -                  3,704              10,324            -                  10,324            
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                  -                  -                  -                  -                      -                  

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- --------------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 1,979,766$     (1,881,817)$    3,861,584$     5,145,400$     b (481,643)$       5,627,043$     

============ ============ ============ ============ ============ ============
 

Favorable  or (Unfavorable) Favorable  or (Unfavorable)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparison of Revenue and Expenses - Actual to Budget 

Month Ended February 28, 2022 Six Months Ended February 28, 2022

Variance Variance

For the Sixth Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

Page 3

Page 23 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparative Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2022

Ending Balance Increase/(Decrease)
January 31, 2022 February 28, 2022 February

Assets   

Cash and Cash Equivalents 122,258,696$           108,090,727$           (14,167,969)$           a
Inventory - includes RX 276,020                    274,347                     (1,673)                      b
Prepaid Expenses 9,704,458                 9,686,074                  (18,384)                    c
A/R Medicaid, Medicare, 3rd Party 11,998,162               14,453,261               2,455,099                
    Less Bad Debt Reserve (6,905,823)                (6,905,823)               -                           
A/R Other 16,344,491               15,941,539                (402,952)                  d
A/R DSRIP 9,021,801                 14,180,182                5,158,381                 
Total Current Assets 162,697,805             155,720,307            (6,977,498)                

Land 6,432,036                 6,432,036                 -                           
Building 25,773,792               25,773,792               -                           
Building Improvements 21,621,995               21,621,995               -                           
Furniture and Fixtures 7,591,701                 7,634,469                 42,768                     
Vehicles 1,569,768                 1,569,768                 -                           
Construction in Progress 17,475,804               17,846,681               370,877                   
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 80,465,096               80,878,741               413,645                   

TOTAL ASSETS 243,162,901$           236,599,048$          (6,563,853)$             

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Unearned Income 26,474,101$             17,139,366$             (9,334,735)$             e
Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payables 24,729,499               25,911,264                1,181,765                f
Current Portion Long Term Debt -                            -                            -                           
Total Current Liabilities 51,203,600               43,050,630               (8,152,970)               

State Escheatment Payable 41,354                      41,270                      (84)                           
Total Non Current Liabilities 41,354                      41,270                      (84)                           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,244,954               43,091,900               (8,153,054)               

General Fund Balance 18,308,381               17,892,061                (416,320)                  g
Nonspendable

Investment in Inventories 276,020                    274,347                    (1,673)                      
Investment In Fixed Assets 80,465,097               80,878,741               413,644                   

 
Assigned:
Current Capital Projects 19,222,365               18,851,488               (370,877)                  h
Future Purchases of Real Property and IT Infrastructure 1,365,842                 1,365,842                 -                           
   Self Insurance 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 -                           
   ECI Building Use 361,664                    361,664                    -                           
   Waiver 1115 61,411,932               60,979,184               (432,748)                  i
   COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 486,658                    904,067                    417,409                    
   Compensated Absences 4,854,354                 4,854,354                 -                           
Total 188,752,313             188,361,748            (390,565)                  

Year to Date Excess Revenues over
(under) Expenditures 3,165,634                 5,145,400                 1,979,766                

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 191,917,947             193,507,148             1,589,201                 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 243,162,901$           236,599,048$          (6,563,853)$             

Page 4

Page 24 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

I. Comparison of Revenue and Expenses
a. For the month of February 2022, the sixth month of the fiscal year, the Harris Center is reporting

excess Expenditures over Revenues of $2,554,693.  

b. The year-to-date amount translates to Excess Revenues over Expenditures of $5,145,400 after use
of fund balance, fund balance CapEx, fund balance DSRIP, Waiver 1115 revenues and insurance
proceeds are considered.

c. State Grants are unfavorable to budget by $368,559 due to timing of construction expenses related 
to the Healthy Community Grant.

d. Federal grants are favorable to budget by $3,114,908 due to funding from several new federal block grants
and ARPA grants. In addition MAC ADMIN Claiming funds were adjusted to recognize all MAC funds due to 
the Center.

e. Third Party Billings are favorable to budget by $318,113.

f. Total Revenue is favorable to budget by $2,450,698.

g. Salaries and Fringe Benefits are favorable to budget by $104,338. 

h. Equipment is favorable to budget by $266,576 due to timing of expenses.

i. Building is unfavorable to budget by $168,337 due to expenses for Board approved capital
projects funded from reserves.

j. Total Expenses are favorable to budget by $1,036,306.
 

Page 5

Page 25 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash
on hand, demand deposit accounts and short term investments with maturities of less 
than ninety days. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from the prior month because of
operations.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Cash-General Fund Bank of America 7,238,807$             6,667,250$             (571,557)$             
Cash-General Fund Chase 52,295,412             37,963,609             (14,331,803)         
Cash-BOA ACH Vendor 158,381                  579,078                  420,697                
Cash-FSA-Discovery 208,445                  217,166                  8,721                     
Cash-Pharmacy Chase -                           112                          112                        
Petty Cash 5,700                       5,700                       -                         
Investments-TexPool General Fund 1,001,743               1,001,791               48                          
Investments-TexPool Self Insurance 2,289,302               2,289,413               111                        
Investments-TexPool Prime 31,326,211             31,328,943             2,732                     
Investments-Texas Class 27,734,695             28,037,665             302,970                

122,258,696$        108,090,727$        (14,167,969)$       
  

 
b. Inventory normally does not significantly change from month to month. The balance is

normally updated annually at the time of the year end physical inventory. PAP/Drug samples
are not included in inventory, as this inventory does not belong to the Center.
Inventory consists of the following:

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Inventory-Central Supplies 28,052$                  28,052$                  -$                       
Supplies Used (17,215)                   (18,888)                   (1,673)                   
Inventory-Drugs 265,183                  265,183                  -                         
Total Inventory 276,020$                274,347$                (1,673)$                 

c. Prepaid Expenses decreased due to amortization of prepaid insurance and other prepaid items.

Ending Balance

Ending Balance

Page 6

Page 26 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable decreased in February.

Increase
(Decrease)

1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February
Villas at Bayou Park 60,433             60,433                -$                    
Pear Grove 39,937             39,937                -                       
Pasadena Cottages 72,252             79,167                6,915                  
Employee -                    -                       -                       
Pecan Village 4,401               4,401                  -                       
Acres Homes Garden 92,516             94,096                1,580                  
General Accounts Receivable 1,142,233        1,142,233           -                       
Pharmacy PBM -                    595                      595                      
Harris County Projects 737,926           855,113              117,186              
Harris County Juvenile Probation 757,383           449,237              (308,147)             
Harris County Community Supervision 685,124           541,220              (143,904)             
Harris County Sheriff's Department 2,638,028        2,798,200           160,172              
ICFMR 176,897           158,715              (18,182)               
TCOOMMI-Special Needs 578,106           751,025              172,919              
TDCJ-Parole 123,000           143,500              20,500                
TDCJ-Substance Abuse 67,851             84,518                16,667                
TCOOMMI-Juvenile 197,731           244,044              46,313                

 Jail Diversion 2,357,077        1,695,297           (661,780)             
ECI 716,136           314,096              (402,041)             
ECI Respite 976                   949                      (28)                       
ECI SNAP 19,184             18,196                (988)                    
Federal CHH Navigation 101,961           181,403              79,441                
Federal Aot 61,312             119,296              57,984                
PATH-Mental Health Block Grant 107,042           231,129              124,087              
MH Block Grant-Coordinated Specialty Care 153,312           127,619              (25,693)               
DSHS SAPT Block Grant 108,243           227,953              119,710              
Enhanced Community Coordinator 94,471             97,177                2,705                  

Subtotal, A/R-Other 11,093,535$   10,459,548$      (633,987)$          

  

Ending Balance

Page 7

Page 27 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended February 28, 2022

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable Other (Continued)
Increase

(Decrease)
1/31/2022 2/28/2022 February

DSHS Mental Heath First Aid 20,205$             25,482$             5,277$               
HHSC ZEST-Zero Suicide 31,334               38,258               6,925                 
HCC Open Door 350,214             314,606             (35,607)              
HCS 22,416               22,416               -                      
Tx Home Living Waiver 314,550             301,618             (12,933)              
Federal DSHS Disaster Assistance 1,013,602         219,333             (794,268)            
DPP-BHS 2,178,997         2,624,219         445,222             
Helpline Contracts 229,391             247,881             18,490               
City of Houston-CCSI 50,537               50,537               -                      
City of Houston-DMD 10,332               20,663               10,332               
City of Houston-911 CCD Amended 28,183               60,079               31,897               
A/R - HHSC Projects 994,496             1,548,998         554,502             
Local TCDD C19 Vac Stipend 6,700                 7,900                 1,200                 

Grand Total A/R - Other 16,344,491$     15,941,539$     (402,952)$         

 
e. Unearned Income decreased due to expenditures of State General Revenue Funds. 

f. Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payable increased because of payment timing related to accounts
payable, payroll, and employee fringe benefit liabilities.

g. General Fund Balance decreased due to operations.

h. Current Capital Projects decreased due to expenses related to Board approved Capex projects.

i. Waiver 1115 Reserves decreased due to use of budgeted DSRIP reserves for operations.

j. Days of Operations in Reserve for Total Agency is 149 days versus 150 days for the prior month. 
 

III. Investment Portfolio

a. Total investments as of February 28, 2022 are $62,657,813 of which 100% is in government pools.
(Texas Class 45% and TexPool 55%)

b. Investments this month yielded interest income of $5,861.

Ending Balance

Page 8

Page 28 of 159



Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 27,734,695$             7,000,000$               (6,700,000)$              2,969$                      28,037,665$             44.7% 0.097%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 31,326,211               -$                          -$                          2,732                        31,328,943               50.0% 0.098%
TexPool General Fund 1,001,743                 49                             1,001,791                 1.6% 0.038%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,289,302                 111                           2,289,413                 3.7% 0.038%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,617,256              -                           -                           2,892                       34,620,148              55.3% 0.092%

Total Investments 62,351,951$             7,000,000$               (6,700,000)$              5,861$                      62,657,813$             100% 0.094%

 
3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 0.089%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 0.041%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of February 28,2022 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the 
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Texas CLASS GF 44.7%
TexPool Prime 50.0%
TexPool GF 1.6%
TexPool ISF 3.7%

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

February 28, 2022

Texas CLASS GF, 
44.7%

TexPool Prime, 50.0%

TexPool GF, 1.6% TexPool ISF, 3.7%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Page 9

Page 29 of 159



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

Report for February 2022

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Feb-22

YTD Total 
Through February

Lincoln Financial Group
Retirement Funds 
(401a, 403b, 457)

$2,400,000 $1,758,910 $9,394,639
 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $2,600,000 $1,850,142 $4,123,533

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items effective February 22, 2022.

Note: Non-employee portion of February payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 10% of Expenditures.

 

Page 10

Page 30 of 159



EXHIBIT F-4



Page 31 of 159



Page 32 of 159



Page 33 of 159



Page 34 of 159



Page 35 of 159



Page 36 of 159



EXHIBIT F-5



Page 37 of 159



Page 38 of 159



Page 39 of 159



Page 40 of 159



Page 41 of 159



Page 42 of 159



Page 43 of 159



Page 44 of 159



Page 45 of 159



Page 46 of 159



Page 47 of 159



Page 48 of 159



Page 49 of 159



Page 50 of 159



Page 51 of 159



Page 52 of 159



Page 53 of 159



Page 54 of 159



Page 55 of 159



Page 56 of 159



Page 57 of 159



Page 58 of 159



Page 59 of 159



Page 60 of 159



Page 61 of 159



Page 62 of 159



Page 63 of 159



Page 64 of 159



Page 65 of 159



Page 66 of 159



Page 67 of 159



Page 68 of 159



Page 69 of 159



EXHIBIT F-6



Page 70 of 159



Page 71 of 159



Page 72 of 159



Page 73 of 159



Page 74 of 159



Page 75 of 159



Page 76 of 159



Page 77 of 159



EXHIBIT F-7



Page 78 of 159



Page 79 of 159



Page 80 of 159



Page 81 of 159



Page 82 of 159



EXHIBIT F-8



Page 83 of 159



Page 84 of 159



Page 85 of 159



Page 86 of 159



Page 87 of 159



Page 88 of 159



Page 89 of 159



Page 90 of 159



Page 91 of 159



Page 92 of 159



Page 93 of 159



Page 94 of 159



Page 95 of 159



Page 96 of 159



Page 97 of 159



Page 98 of 159



Page 99 of 159



Page 100 of 159



Page 101 of 159



Page 102 of 159



Page 103 of 159



Page 104 of 159



Page 105 of 159



Page 106 of 159



Page 107 of 159



Page 108 of 159



EXHIBIT F-9



Page 109 of 159



Page 110 of 159



Page 111 of 159



Page 112 of 159



Page 113 of 159



EXHIBIT F-10



Page 114 of 159



Page 115 of 159



Page 116 of 159



Page 117 of 159



Page 118 of 159



Page 119 of 159



Page 120 of 159



Page 121 of 159



Page 122 of 159



Page 123 of 159



Page 124 of 159



Page 125 of 159



Page 126 of 159



EXHIBIT F-11



Page 127 of 159



Page 128 of 159



Page 129 of 159



Page 130 of 159



Page 131 of 159



Page 132 of 159



Page 133 of 159



Page 134 of 159



Page 135 of 159



Page 136 of 159



Page 137 of 159



Page 138 of 159



Page 139 of 159



Page 140 of 159



Page 141 of 159



Page 142 of 159



Page 143 of 159



Page 144 of 159



Page 145 of 159



Page 146 of 159



Page 147 of 159



Page 148 of 159



Page 149 of 159



Page 150 of 159



Page 151 of 159



Page 152 of 159



Page 153 of 159



EXHIBIT F-12



ABBREVIATION LIST

Not Competent to stand trial HCJ46B

A
Assertive Community Treatment
Activities of Daily Living
Aid to Families with Dependent Children
Assisted Living facility
Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment
Assisted out- patient treatment

Adult Protective Services
Association for Retarded Citizens
Alcohol Use Disorders Identification Test

ACT
ADL
AFDC
ALF
ANSA
AOT

APS
ARC
AUDIT-C

B
BABY CANS Baby Child Assessment needs (3-5 years)

Behavioral Health Organization
Brief Bipolar Disorder Symptom Scale
Brief Negative Symptom Assessment

BHO
BDSS
BNSA

C
Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Emergency Services
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Services
Client Assessment and Registration
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
Child and Adolescent Services
Children’s Behavioral Checklist
Community Behavioral Health Network
Cognitive behavior therapy
Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic
Clinical case review
Chronic Consumer Stabilization Initiative
Crisis Counseling Unit
Children’s Health Insurance Plan
Chronically III and Disabled Children
Crisis Intervention Response Team
Clinical Institute Withdrawal Assessment for Alcohol
Children’s Medication Algorithm Project
Clinical Management for Behavioral Health Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Continuity of Care

CANS
CAPES
CAPS
CARE
CARF
CAS
CBCL
CBHN
CBT
CCBHC
CCR
CCSI
ecu
CHIP
ClDC
CIRT
CIWA
CMAP
CMBHS
CMS
COC

Page 154 of 159



Co-Occurring Disorders Unit
Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Abuse Disorders
Council on Recovery
Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Programs
Charleston Psychiatric Ou^atient Satisfaction Scale
Children’s Protective Services
Community Resource Coordination Group
Crisis Residential Unit
Community Sen/ice Center
Community Supervision and corrections department
Community Support plan
Crisis Stabilization Unit
Community Youth Services

COD
COPSD
COR
CPEP
CROSS
CPS
CRCG
CRU
CSC
CSCD
CSP
CSU
CYS

D
Department of Family and Protective Services
Department of Health and Hurnan Services
Determination of Intellectual Disability
Daily Living Activitles-20 Item Version
Dangerousness review board .
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders. 5^ Edition
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment Program

DFPS
DHHS
DID
DLA-20
DRB
DSM-5
DSRIP

E
Early Childhood Intervention
Early Onset
Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment

ECl
EO
EPSDT

F
Forensic Assertive Community Team
Flex Funds
Full Scale Intelligence Quotient
Jail -Forensic Single Portal
Fagerstrom Test for Nicotine Dependence
Fiscal Year

FACT
FF
FSIQ
FSPA
FTND
FY

G
Global Assessment of Functioning
General Revenue

GAF
GR

Page 155 of 159



H
Hamilton Rating Scale for Anxiety
Harris County Juvenile Probation Department
Harris County Psychiatric Center
Harris County Psychiatric Intervention
Harris County Protective Services for Children and Adults
Home and Community Services
Home and Community Services - OBRA
Harris County Sheriffs Office
Harris Heaith System
Health Human Services
Heaith and Human Services Commission
Health Maintenance Organization
Homeless Outreach Team
Houston Police Department
Houston Recovery Center

HAM-A
HCJPD
HCPC
HCPl
HCPS
HCS
HCS-O
HCSO
HH
HHS
HHSC
HMO
HOT
HPD
HRC

I
Inventory for Client and Agency Planning
Interim Care Clinic
Intermediate Care Facility for Intellectual Disability
Individual Education Plan
Individual Family Support Plan
In Home Respite
Innovative Resource Group
Individualized recovery plan

ICAP
ICC
ICF-ID
lEP
IFSP
IHR
IRG
IRP

J
Juvenile Detention Center
Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program
Job Satisfaction Scale

JDC
JJAEP
JSS

K

L
Legislative Appropriations Request
Local IDD Authority
Local Mental Health Authority . . . ̂
Level of Care - LOC A= Authorized and LOC R= Calculated
Length of Stay
Licensed Professional of the Healing Arts
Local Service Area

LAR
LIDDA
LMHA
LOC
LOS
LPHA
LSA

Page 156 of 159



M
Medicare Access and CHIP Reauthorization Act
Mental Retardation Adult Psychiatric Services
Medicaid Managed Care Report (Business Objects)
Managed Care Organization
Mobil Crisis Outreach Team
Multnomah Community Assessment Scale
Multiple Disabilities Unit
Mental Health Warrant
Minnesota Multiphasic Personality inventory 2"*^ Edition
Montreal Cognitive Assessment
Maximum security unit

MACRA
MAPS
MBOW
MCO
MCOT
MCAS
MDU
MHW
MMPI-2
MoCA
MSU

N
N

National Alliance for the Mentally III
New Employee Orientation
Not Guilty for Reason of Insanity (46C)
Neuro-Psychiatric Center
Northwest Community Service Center

NAMl
NEO
NGRI
NPC
NWCSC

o
Outreach Screening Assessment and Referral
Overt Agitation Severity Scale
Out of Home Respite
Office of Violent Sexual Offenders Management

OSAR
OASS
OHR
OVSOM

P
Patient Assistance Program (for Prescriptions)
Preadmission Screening and Annua! Residential Review

Project to Assist in the Transition from Homelessness
Personal Care Home
Patient care monitoring
Person Directed Plan
Plan-Do-Study-Act
Psychiatric Emergency Services
Post Hospitalization Crisis Residential Unit
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Item Version
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Modified for Adolescents
Performance Improvement
Performance Improvement Plan
Prevention and Management of Aggressive Behavior
Plan of Care

PAP
PASARR
PATH
PCH
PCM
POP
PDSA
PES
PHCRU
PHQ-9
PHQ-A
PI
PIP
PMAB
POC

Page 157 of 159



Perceptions of Care*lnpatlent
Professional Quality of Life Scale
Positive Symptom Rating Scale
Parent Satisfaction Scale

PoC-lP
ProQOL
PSRS
PSS

Q
Quality Assurance and Improvement System
Qualified Mental Health Professional
Quality Improvement
Quick Inventory of Depressive Symptomology-Clinician Rated

QAIS
QMHP
Q1
QIDS-C

R
Rehab Coordination
Release of Information

Recovery Manager
Residential Treatment Center

RC
ROI
RM
RTC

S
Service Authorization and Monitoring
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Service Coordination
Southeast Community Service Center
Southeast Family Resource Center
Sequential Multiple Analysis tests
State mental health facility
Skilled Nursing Facility
Service Package (SP1, etc)
Single portal authority
State living facility
Southwest Community Service Center
Southwest Family Resource Center
Substance Use Disorder

SAM
SAMHSA
SC
SECSC
SEFRC
SMAC
SMHF
SNF
SP
SPA
SSLC
SWCSC
SWFRC
SUD

T
Texas Administrative code
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Texas Health Kids
Texas Health Steps
Trauma informed Care
Texas Medication Algorithm Project

TAG
TANF
TCOOMMI
TDCJ
THKC
THSteps
TIC
TMAP

Page 158 of 159



Texas Medicaid & Healthcare partnership
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Resiliency and Recovery
Texas Workforce Commission

TMHP
TJJD
TRR
TWC

U
Utiiization Revie\wUR

V
Visit-Specific Satisfaction Scalev-sss

w

X

Y

Page 159 of 159


